

Agustina Bello Decurnex

www.agustinabello.com

abellod@risd.edu / Tel 1.401.286.7289

20 Medway St #9 / Providence RI 02906

Profile

Textile and Fashion Designer with a background in Graphic and Industrial Design. / Proficient in material research and development. / An adaptable, communicative and hardworking individual good at teamwork interested in gaining experience in interdisciplinary projects.

Education

Rhode Island School of Design (RISD) Providence RI

Master of Fine Arts in Textiles / class 2013

ORT University, Montevideo Uruguay

Certificate in Web Design / 2009

Escuela Universitaria Centro de Diseno, National University, Montevideo Uruguay

Industrial Designer in Textiles and Fashion / 2008

Experience

Medias Tintas, Freelance Consulting Firm /

Montevideo

Owner, Textile Designer, Production and consultancy services / 2009 - 2011

Created prints and materials for clothing, shoes and upholstery. Worked closely with shoe designers and local shoe manufacturers on the development of materials for their products. Fabrication of limited stocks of fabrics and leathers on private workshop.

Clients: Galú Shoes, Sonsoles Shoes, Laurel Hats and Gloves, local Couture and Interior Designers.

Tero Jeans / Montevideo - Mexico - Los Angeles

Part time Designer / 2009

Developed new washing treatments for denim. Wash samples. Trend analysis. Jeans design and sample development. Technicals for washes and clothes.

International TV Commercials / Montevideo

Freelance Assistant Costumer / 2008 - 2009

TV Commercials for Argentina, Brazil, Germany, Switzerland and the United States.

Bought materials and supervised the making of the costumes. Styling. Assisted on fittings and supervised the costumes on the set. Handled budgets.

Clients: Pepsi, O Boticario, Danonino, Harrah's, Formigran, Brahma.

Philip Morris Uruguay / Montevideo

Freelance Industrial Designer / 2008

Designed interior spaces for Marlboro in pubs and night clubs. Projected promotional products: lamps, displays.

La Casa del Sol, Advertising Agency / Montevideo

Industrial Designer / 2007

Designed interior spaces and promotional objects for Johnnie Walker for pubs and restaurants. Products exhibitors for mall shops, supermarkets and Duty Free. Uniforms for barmen and bartenders.

Additional Experience / Culture

Costumes for Carnaval / Montevideo

Assistant to Theater Costumer Hugo Millan / 2007

Assisted in the costume design for three of Uruguay's famous murgas: Curtidores de Hongos, La Margarita y Agarrate Catalina.

4 pesos de propina, music band / Montevideo

Graphic Designer / 2003 - 2007

Developed the band's identity and communication strategy: logo, posters, demos, promos, portfolios. Art and Design of the band's first CD.

Skills

Languages

Spanish, Portuguese and English

Computer Skills

PC + Macintosh.

Corel Draw. Adobe PhotoShop, Illustrator, Flash, Dreamweaver. NedGraphics.

Teaching Experience

Rhode Island School of Design / Providence, RI

Teaching Assistant, Silkscreen / 2012

Escuela Universitaria Centro de Diseno, National University / Montevideo

Assistant Professor

Print Design, 2nd year class, Textile and Fashion / 2008 - 2011

Fashion Design, 4th year class, Textiles and Fashion / 2010

Awards + Honors, Exhibitions

Education

Fulbright, US State Department / 2011 - 2013

Dean's Scholarship, RISD, Providence RI / 2011 - 2013

International Peace Scholarship, P.E.O. / 2012 - 2013

Exhibitions

"TalentosDesign'09", Santander Foundation, Madrid / 2009. Selected project.

"Art and Design Extract, Vol 1", Centromec, Ministry of Education and Culture, Montevideo / 2007. Selected designer.

Start 05, "The innovative potential of leather " Hamburg, Barcelona, Buenos Aires, Montevideo / 2004. Selected project.